Crazy 2651

Chapter 2651: The identity of the successor

“Late at night, in a hotel room in London”

“"Mm ..."” Zhao Yu pointed to the electronic portrait and said,””his nose was higher, and his face was
slimmer than it looked, but ... Now that | think about it, the old man must have put on a disguise. His
beard looked a little fake ...”””

“’"Alas, it’s a pity that | was so focused on the case that | forgot about these details!”””

“"Yup!”” “”Maybe the old man you saw was a young man!”” Ding Lan mumbled as she held the
electronic portrait in her hand.”

“"Tsk tsk ...”” At this time, Miao kun, who was on the laptop screen, said,””I’'m not being pretentious.
Do you believe me? This old man really does look familiar!”

“’”But ...”” Miao kun scratched his head.””She just looks familiar. | can’t tell who she looks like!”””

“””Godfather,”” Ding Lan said,””we learned in class that this is called the acquaintance effect after
disguising! If a person is in disguise, there will definitely be a familiar face. “””

“""That’s true,”” Zhao Yu agreed, frowning.””| also feel that this person is a little familiar! Not only now,
it was the same when | first saw him. However, when | thought that he was a famous conductor of an
orchestra, it was natural for him to look familiar!”

“’"That’s why | didn’t think much about it ...”””
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“"”Oh,”” Miao kun yawned and said,"”it’s too late today! I'm going to sleep first. Don’t chat too late,
we’ll continue tomorrow!”””

“"”Alright, good night!”” Ding Lan greeted him and hung up.”

“E * ck!”” “”Damn!”” Zhao Yu cursed angrily.””This old man is also sleepy, which means that he has no
time difference with us. Could he be in London too?”””

“’” Alright, brother-in-law, you know the rules.”” Ding Lan laughed.””You can’t ask about this kind of
thing!”””

“’” Alright then!”” Zhao Yu turned around and walked to the middle of the room. At that moment, the
room was filled with documents, and it looked like a criminal investigation office.”

“""Brother-in-law, you haven’t had a good rest for two days!”” “”Listen to me,”” Ding Lan said
worriedly.””Let’s rest for today!”””

“""No!"”” Zhao Yu said,””old Li is in danger, amilora’s life is unknown, and many of my friends overseas
are being threatened by their successors. | have to find a solution as soon as possible!”””

“""Yes!”” Ding Lan peeled an orange and said worriedly,””| tried to contact Rena in Morocco yesterday,
but | couldn’t reach her. I’'m just about to send someone over to investigate!”””



Oh ...

“Hearing the name Rena, Zhao Yu suddenly thought of the one dragon and three phoenixes in the
Western Desert. Rena, amerolaa, and Ding Lan had accompanied him through a siege from the house of
sins. They could be said to be best friends!”

“*”This kind of sinister villain,”” Zhao Yu said,””he can’t deal with me, so he only knows how to lay his
hands on my friends. To deal with this kind of person, you have to do what you did to londee. You
threatened my friends, so | threatened your family. An eye for an eye!”””

“"Hmm ...”” Ding Lan said,””but you’re really good enough. It’s a miracle that you were able to save
those five agents from Hawaiil”””
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“’"Don’t worship me, I'll be proud!”” Zhao Yu said seriously,””actually, I'm just taking advantage of their
weakness. The successor is like a tumor that we want to get rid of, and they’re now in an internal
conflict.”””
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“””No matter what, it’s still too dangerous!”” Ding Lan said worriedly,””my sister told me before that
this is what she’s most worried about, brother-in-law! You can’t risk your life too much. You have to
know that many people are still worried about you!”””

“"| know, but,”” Zhao Yu said humbly,””this is what I’'m capable of. What can | do? Don’t worry, your
brother-in-law is not playing with his life. | know what I’'m doing! | won’t act recklessly if I’'m not
confident!”””

“’"Here ...”” Ding Lan handed the peeled orange to Zhao Yu.””Have some!”” After you’re done, hurry up
and rest. I'm leaving ...”""

“’”0h, thanks!”” As he took the orange, Zhao Yu raised his head to look at Ding Lan. His sister-in-law
was still as beautiful as ever, and he couldn’t help but be dazed.”

Time seemed to have returned to the time when she first met Ding Lan in Morocco.

“"\What’s wrong?”” “”Is there something on my face?”” Ding Lan asked, seeing Zhao Yu staring at her in
a daze.”

“””No,”” Zhao Yu quickly waved his hand and said bluntly,””1 just think you’ve become more beautiful!
Not only is she beautiful, but she’s also much more mature ... Hehehe ...”"”

“""Tsk ...”” Ding Lan’s eyes narrowed.””Are you trying to tease me again?”” Bad brother-in-law,
hehehehe ...”"”

“Listening to the bell-like laughter gradually fade away, and then the sound of the door closing, Zhao
Yu’s fantasy ended.”

“He had a lot of female confidants, but when he was alone with Ding Lan, he felt the most emotional.”
Sigh ...

“Zhao Yu rubbed his face, then quickly focused on the case.”



“In the past two days, even though secret services had increased their efforts, they still did not find any
clues about the left-ear assassin, long dan.”

“Ever since this person left London, he had never shown his face again. His bank card, phone, medical
insurance, and death record were never touched.”

“And because he had no family or friends, no one had reported him missing.”

“As the Dragon Core’s bank account had never been touched, Zhao Yu deduced that the Dragon Core
had gone missing! And it was very likely that she would be kidnapped.”

“Since the successor had been asking him to investigate the case, Zhao Yu had enough reason to suspect
that the person who kidnapped long dan was the successor himself!”

Things became interesting.

“Zhao Yu began to guess that the successor’s purpose of letting him investigate the case was not to find
the murderer, but for another reason.”

“Hence, Zhao Yu traced the entire incident back to the foreigner who was very close to Xin Jia from Ping
Cheng!”

He suspected that the mysterious foreigner was the successor!

“That was because the foreigner was very close to Xin Jia from Ping Cheng. He was naturally brooding
over Xin Jia’s death. Hence, he had been tracking him for many years and finally discovered that long
dan might be the left-ear killer.”

“Therefore, he had already caught the Dragon Core and avenged miss Xin Jia from Ping Cheng.”

“And now, he had asked Zhao Yu to investigate this case, perhaps to use this case to let Zhao Yu find out
his identity?”

“Unfortunately, even though Zhao Yu had contacted Masako, she had not found any clues about the
mysterious foreigner.”

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu took another look at the line of Chinese characters left on the newspaper.”

“’"Meeting you in person is better than hearing about you. | look forward to meeting you next time
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“The handwriting was slanted and awkward, and it was obvious that the other party was not skilled in it.
However, through this line of text, Zhao Yu could still see the murderous intent!”

“The inheritor seemed to be friendly, but that was only on the surface. From the Great Purge he had
done to the cancer and the Yakshas, this person must be a ruthless character!”

Then ...
Who was he?

Zhao Yu recalled that the successor had had several opportunities to kill him or even kidnap him.



But he didn’t do that in the end. What was the reason?

“Recalling the whole incident, including Lee Bencheng, it seemed that the successor did not really want
to kill him. Otherwise, Zhao Yu would have seen Lee Bencheng’s body in the backyard of the concert
hall!”

It seemed like ...
“Zhao Yu recalled carefully, and suddenly thought of an important point.”
Eh?

“In the entire confrontation with the successor, it seemed that the successor had only killed one person,
right?”

Xi Mengna ...
Right!

“Zhao Yu remembered that in the parking lot of Jing Jiang ancient temple, the truck driver, who had
been threatened by the Yaksha, had run into Xi menna. He had clearly wanted to take Xi menna’s life
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“However, to others, it was obviously much gentler.”

Why was that?

Could it be ...

Zhao Yu continued to think along this line of thought.

“In the meantime, he read through all the information again. Finally, at twoo’ clock in the middle of the
night, he suddenly realized,”””

“Oh my God, the successor ... It can’t be him, right?”

Chapter 2652: It’s really him?

“Five days later, the sound of a speedboat could be heard on the surface of the Pacific Ocean. ”

“""Hey, MeowMeow ..."”” Zhao Yu, who was wearing a life jacket, sat on the speedboat with his legs
crossed. He was on the phone with Miao Ying.””I’'m just here to confirm. If I'm wrong, I'll go back
immediately. You’re still in Yunzhou, right?”” ”

“’"Then help me taste the dishes first and find some special snacks so that | can be rewarded when | get
back!HIl ”

“""Glib tongue or ...”” At that moment, Miao Ying was sorting out the information about the red bathtub
case. She smiled faintly, showing 30% happiness and 70% worry.””Zhao Yu, you better take care of
yourself!”” She said. ”



“””| have a feeling that the closer you are to the answer, the more dangerous it is! ”
“’”| don’t care about anything else. Just remember what you promised me. Be careful!”” ”

“’"\Wahaha, don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu said,””at the moment, this is just a concept. We are only here to
check it out. There is a team of special agents accompanying me! Don’t worry!”” ”

“’"That’s good ... Um ...”” Miao Ying wanted to say something, but stopped. ”

“””0Okay, don’t worry, dear,”” Zhao Yu said.””The return ticket has been booked, so we'll be able to
meet very soon!”””
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“""0Okay, be careful!”” Miao Ying said, then hung up.”

“Next to Miao Ying, there were police officers busy with work. Miao Ying looked at her phone and
sighed sadly,””I really hope that | can be by your side!”””

“At the same time, Zhao Yu sneezed three times in a row, as if he had telepathy!”
Achoo ...
Achoo ...

Achoo ...
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“’”My sister is really worried about you!”” Ding Lan, who was standing next to him, said to Zhao Yu,
have a feeling that your intuition might be right! The enemy’s base might really be on this Island!”” ”

“Today, Ding Lan was dressed in black sportswear. Her hair was tied into a neat ponytail, and she was
wearing a pair of cool sunglasses. ”

“Of course, the coolest thing about her was the gun at her waist! ”

“At that moment, the speedboat that Zhao Yu and the others were in was cruising on the waters of Fiji,
the Pacific Island. They were heading to the island of wonders, where Zhao Yu and Miao kun had
participated in the detective salon that year! ”

“Since the detective salon, the entire Island was almost destroyed, and according to the intelligence, the
ownership of the island had returned to Fiji. ”

“Now, Zhao Yu, Ding Lan, and a team of secret agents were on the island to investigate something! ”

“""Yeah ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the sea in the distance. The island was already in sight. He closed his eyes
and said,””we wanted to take a helicopter there, but we somehow encountered air control. It seems
that even if I'm not right, this place must be a dangerous place
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“*7Sister LAN,”” Zhao Yu reached out and pressed on Ding Lan’s shoulder,
up with me?”” Actually, | can do it alone!”” ”

are you sure you want to go

“””I've said it a hundred times, don’t call me little sister LAN, okay?”” Ding Lan retorted,””that would
make you look more like a Gargamel!”””
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“’”But then again, if you insist on it, | won’t object!”” Zhao Yu said seriously,””it’s a good thing to have a
beauty with you! Hehehehe ...”””

“””Hooligan ...”” Ding Lan scoffed.””Luckily, I've already gotten used to your shamelessness!”” ”

“"”But, my guess is just a guess,”” Zhao Yu said.”” After all, that person was already dead. It was just that
he didn’t die in front of me like the others!”” ”

“"If ... I's really him ..."" Ding Lan said.”"Why doesn’t my Godfather feel anything?”” I've heard that
they’ve always had a good relationship, right?”” ”

“””Having a good relationship doesn’t mean anything!”” Zhao Yu said,””in 1996, in Cape Town, South
Africa, on one hand, there were fully armed and ferocious diamond robbers; ”
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On the other hand, there are more than ten ruthless diamond dealers from Netherlands ... ”

“’"They are doing business in a small wooden house on the cliff. The robbers are going to sell the
diamonds to the diamond dealer! ”

“””But, no one knew what happened. The two sides suddenly fought, and the diamond finally fell into
Grimm’s hands without anyone knowing!”

“’"Therefore, this guy is definitely not an ordinary person!”””

“’"But,”” Ding Lan said,””will green be the successor? Putting aside the fact that he was already dead
and that a funeral had been held, it didn’t seem appropriate to talk about his age, right? ”

“’”|f he’s still alive, he’ll be over 80 years old, right?”” ”

“’"No,”” Zhao Yu said.””The British look old, especially when he is crowned with the title of Knight.
People always think that he is old, but in fact, he is only 66 this year, much younger than londee!”” ”
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“’"It seems ...”” Ding Lan shook her head and said,””we have to prepare for the worst! If we really can’t
find anything on the island, are you really going to open the coffin and perform an autopsy on Clint?”” ”

“""0Of course,”” Zhao Yu smiled,””you have to have some courage to explore! When the time comes, you
guys deal with the caretakers on the island, and I'll dig up Grimm’s grave to take a look and take some

samples.”
“""1f it’s proven that I’'m wrong, then we can quickly change our thinking! ”

“””Sis LAN ... Um ... Ding Lan,”” Zhao Yu said.””The successor didn’t kill anyone, but targeted Xi menna.
Obviously, he wanted Xi menna dead!”

“””But, Xi menna is no longer of any value. She doesn’t know about the treasure at all. ”
“"S0, in this world, the only person who still hates Simone to the core is that old man Grimm!”

“’”Simone killed Molly, who was Green’s daughter. Although they didn’t have a good relationship, they
were still blood-related, so the only conclusion | can come to is him!”

“’"In addition, the diamond incident made me realize that Grimm is good at disguising himself and

nnn

always likes to play some unique games. So, this made me even more suspicious of him ...



“’”Mm ...”" Ding Lan listened carefully. Actually, Zhao Yu had told her this more than once.”

“Otherwise, secret services wouldn’t have agreed to Zhao Yu’s request to personally come to Miracle
Island to investigate.”

“”And,”” Zhao Yu continued,””the most important point is that | checked Green’s records before he
died. In 1991, green happened to be in Tokyo. This can’t be a coincidence, right? ”

“””In 1991, Japan had an economic crisis, a real estate bubble, and the country was facing a huge crisis
of decline ... Green, as the British Business representative, once stayed in Tokyo for nearly a year! ”
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“””At that time, it was the same time that miss Xinjia of Ping Cheng was killed ...
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ﬂuuHmm ."”” D|ng Lan nodded and Said,
Xinjia is most likely green!?”””

so, that mysterious foreigner who is close to Ping Cheng’s

“’”Miao,”” Zhao Yu said,””at that time, the British wanted to help, but they were afraid that the United
States would stop them, so Green’s entire operation was kept Top Secret! ”

“""This also explains why even the Prime Minister would personally testify for him ... ”

“""1t turns out,”” Zhao Yu said,””that the successor left me with the original puzzle. He didn’t want me
to catch the left-ear killer, but he wanted me to know who he was!”””

Buzz ... Buzz ...

“The speedboat’s motor was still rumbling, and they were getting closer and closer to their destination,
Miracle Island. ”

“’" Alright! Let’s wait and see!”” Ding Lan looked at the island in the distance and said,””l hope we didn’t
waste our time ...”””

Chapter 2653: ruins

The sea breeze whistled and whistled.

“The waves crashed against the shore, and the waves were turbulent. ”

“It was the hottest season in Fiji, but on the island, it was not hot and humid. Instead, it was cold. ”
“At that moment, the speedboat stopped at a small dock on the southern shore of the island. ”

“Zhao Yu had a deep impression of this small dock, because back then, as a newcomer to the detective
salon, he had set foot on the island of strange occurrences from here. ”

“There was no one at the dock, and it was cold and desolate. ”

“As he walked up the steps to the higher part of the cliff, an even more dilapidated scene appeared in
front of him.”



“The maze of plants had turned into ruins. The plants had withered and were covered in green moss,
turning into a desolate Taiga. ”

Ding Lan’s ponytail was messed up by the cold sea breeze.

“""\Well, we’re in high spirits, but reality is so cruel!”” Ding Lan tidied her hair as she said to Zhao
Yu,””from the looks of it, the island is already deserted, right?”” ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu and Ding Lan were with a team of secret agents, a total of five people.”

“Although the surroundings were desolate, the agents were always on guard. They all held their guns
and were very careful. ”

“’"Back then,”” Zhao Yu looked at the ruins of the maze under the moss and said sadly,””| met Xi menna
here!”

“’”In order to pass through the labyrinth, she’s riding on my neck!”” ”

“’"Hey!”” Ding Lan’s eyes narrowed.””Brother-in-law, you shouldn’t be talking about nostalgia in front
of me!”” What’s wrong? are you missing your Miss Xi?”” ”
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“""Tsk,”” Zhao Yu replied angrily.””l think you’re the one who's jealous.

“""You ...”” Ding Lan blushed.””You’re flirting with my sister-in-law again?”” I'll tell my sister to make
you kneel on the CPU ..."”””

“Zhao Yu covered his face. “”CPU?"” he asked. Why don’t you kneel down and do your best?”” ”

“’”You’re so annoying.”” Ding Lan turned her head and looked away.””Hurry up, we’re running out of
time. We still have to dig up the grave!”” Hurry up!”””

“""This way, this way ...”” Zhao Yu pointed in a direction and led the group into the depths of the island.

”

“Back then, Zhao Yu and Xi Mengna had spent a few hours in the labyrinth and thought that the
labyrinth would be very big. But now, it seemed to be much smaller than they had imagined. ”

“Not long after, they arrived at the crocodile pool. ”

“The crocodile pool was also a desolate scene. The plank roads above the pool had collapsed, and there
was still some accumulated rainwater in the crocodile pool, which emitted a foul smell. ”

“The fake crocodiles were still there, but most of them had been disfigured beyond recognition. ”

“’"This crocodile pool is also one of the mysteries left behind by Grimm,”” Zhao Yu said as he led the
group across the crocodile pool, telling them about his heroic past.””...In fact, Grimm’s ultimate secret is
to get straight to the point. Don’t think too much about it, everything else is not important!”” ”

“””0h ...”” Ding Lan nodded.””This is quite in line with the successor’s thinking. He asked you to
investigate the sunflower case in Tokyo so that you could find the foreigners who are on good terms
with Shinka in Pingcheng!”””
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“’"But you dug up the entire left ear case, which obviously deviated from his line of thought ...



“""There, this is the place!”” At this time, Zhao Yu and the others passed through the crocodile pool and
arrived at the stone door.”

“That year, Zhao Yu had not followed the rules of the game, but had broken through the stone door and
entered the castle. ”

“Now, most of the stone gate had collapsed. Through the stone gate, the outline of the castle could be
seen.”

“Thus, the group bypassed the collapsed stone gate and came to the front of the once magnificent
ancient castle.”

“However, the castle had been destroyed in the battle on Miracle Island, and the castle in front of him
had also become a ruin. ”

“Looking at this scene, Zhao Yu felt as if he was looking back at the fierce battle from back then. Thinking
back now, he couldn’t even remember how he had turned the tide in such an adverse situation and
turned the tide of defeat! ”

“If he didn’t have the heaven-defying prop and the emergency evacuation ball that could save lives, his
life would have come to an end at that time! ”

The final Victor would be Xi Wei. He would get the diamond as he wished and the future would change
drastically!

“However, these were all assumptions. The fact was that if Zhao Yu had the device, he would be
awesome. ”

“So, looking at the ruins in front of him, Zhao Yu felt even calmer. ”

“" All”” Looking at the ruins, Ding Lan sighed with emotion.””I really want to join the detective salon on
wondrous track Island and witness my brother-in-law’s amazing detective skills!”” ”
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“’"Hehe,”” Zhao Yu laughed proudly,””actually, sister LAN, because there are a lot of scenes that are not
suitable for children, my experience on the island of wonder is far more exciting than what you’ve
heard!”” ”

“""Tsk.”” Ding Lan pouted.”” It seems like you and my Godfather have done a lot of bad things on the
island!”””

“’"It's just average!”” Zhao Yu pretended to reminisce, not hiding it at all. ”

“’"That’s enough.”” Ding Lan glanced at the ruins.””Do you still remember where Green’s grave is?”” "

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu frowned.””I've never been there, even though | spent so many days on the island!
However, I've heard his daughter mention that Grimm’s grave is in the garden behind the castle. It
shouldn’t be too far, right?”””

“" Alright,”” Ding Lan said.””Let’s put a drone in and check it out!”” ”

“As he spoke, an agent immediately opened his equipment and prepared to release the drone.”



“At this time, Zhao Yu was still staring at the ruins of the ancient castle seriously, and his mind recalled
the past.”

“Back then, when the castle exploded, he was also there. He rode that old motorcycle and escaped from
the secret chamber. However, the black man, Sisay, did not survive, and Yusoff was seriously injured and
almost lost his life. ”

“Of course, Tani zhaoichiro, Qiang te, Xi Wei, Scott, and Green’s daughter Jasmine had all died in that
fierce battle.”

“Recalling the past, the scene was vivid in his mind, and it made Zhao Yu feel emotional.”

“However, Zhao Yu realized that the ruins of the ancient castle seemed to be a little different from what
he remembered. ”

“Although it was chaotic at the time, when he left Miracle Island later, he had carefully observed it. At
that time, the castle was not completely blown up. There were small Parts on the East and West sides of
the castle that still stood. ”

It was also this small portion that highlighted the cruelty of the battle.

But ...

“Looking up, the small part that had stood tall in the past had completely collapsed! ”
Hmm ...

“That’s right. Zhao Yu found a reason immediately. It was true that it didn’t collapse completely back
then, but it had been a long time, so the collapse was inevitable, right? ”

But ...

“He stared at the ruins of the ancient castle. The more he looked, the more he felt that something was
wrong!”

“In the end, at this moment, something unexpected happened!”

“In the debris in front of the ruins, a hole suddenly cracked open, and from the dark hole, an electric
bike came out!”

Whoosh ...

The atmosphere suddenly froze. The agents present didn’t care about releasing the drone and quickly
took out their pistols.

“The next second, an electric car slowly drove out. The driver was an old man wearing a golf casual
outfit and a golf hat!”

Chapter 2654: close answer



What was going on?

The sudden opening of the hole and the sudden appearance of an old man in an electric car made the
agents nervous and they raised their guns.

“Zhao Yu was also shocked. He had been using the invisible detector, but he had not found any other
traps in the ruins.”

Could it be that there’s some kind of shielding device installed in it that can even block my prop?
This ...
“Seeing that he was suddenly surrounded, the old man seemed to be prepared and did not panic at all.”

“He drove the electric car in front of the crowd, leaned on the window, and said in
English,””””Welcome, welcome. You guys must be thinking of going to my Cemetery, right? | can lead
the way for you!”””

“As he spoke, the corners of the old man’s mouth raised, revealing an indescribable smile.”
“There was seriousness, strangeness, and playfulness in his smile.”

“Hearing that the other party was speaking in English, Zhao Yu quickly turned on his real-time translator
and used 1000 points to extend the duration to a few days.”

“This way, he would no longer have to worry about the language barrier.”

“However, when the old man smiled, Zhao Yu recognized him as the old man he had met at the
restaurant opposite the Music Hall!”

The guy who called himself Victor was most likely the successor!

“Of course, ever since Zhao Yu had suspected that the man was the dead green, he had seen Green’s
photo.”

“Therefore, he was not sure if the other party was his successor, but he was sure that he was Grimm!”

“This time, it won’t be fake again, right?”
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“’"You’re ...”” Ding Lan had seen Green’s picture before, so she asked cautiously,””Sir green

“’"Hehehe ...”” The old lady laughed, put her hands on the steering wheel, and said to Zhao
Yu,””detective, we finally meet again. But, to be honest, you’re a few days later than | thought!”””

“’"I'm sorry,”” Zhao Yu stared at the old lady and said,””I have to trim my hair and take a shower or
something. It’s better to look decent when | see you, right?”””

“’”Hehe ...”” The old man smiled and pointed into the distance.””Come on!”” Ill take you to visit my
Cemetery. Are you interested?”””

“’"This ...”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and thought for a moment, then nodded and said,””okay! Why
not?””ll

“""Zhao Yu ...”” Ding Lan was worried, and pressed Zhao Yu’s hand gently.”



“*”1t doesn’t matter!”” Zhao Yu said,””it’s rare to talk to someone who has come back from the dead.
It's quite interesting
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“As he spoke, Zhao Yu used the invisible detector to scan the old man. He found that the old man did
not have any weapons on him, and other than a few sets of golf equipment on the electric scooter,
there was no other threat.”

“So, he stepped into the electric car.”

“’"Hehehe ...”” Sir green laughed and said,””l like you more and more! | can see a lot of my past self in
youlﬂllll

“’"| bet,”” Zhao Yu said jokingly,””that you weren’t as shameless as | was when you were young!”””
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“’’Hmm ...”” Gerlin was speechless. He raised his arm and awkwardly waved it, ready to start the

electric car.”

“’”No, I'll go too!”” Ding Lan was naturally worried, so she gestured to the agents and jumped into the
electric car herself.”

“The agents were even more embarrassed. As the saying goes, it’s hard to hit a smiling person. The old
man didn’t care about their guns at all, which made them feel at a loss.”

“At Ding Lan’s signal, they finally put down their guns.”
The battery-powered cart was very small and only had four seats.

“Zhao Yu saw this and gestured to the agents, telling them to stay where they were, pay attention to
their safety, and send a signal to the support team.”

“In any case, Grimm’s appearance indicated that they were close to the final answer.”

“After Ding Lan got into the car, Grimm started the electric scooter and drove around the ruins of the
castle, heading north.”

“On the electric scooter, Ding Lan’s hand had been in her coat pocket the entire time, and there was a
mini pistol in her coat pocket.”
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“”| thought my old friend Female Miao would come with us,”” green said with a smile as he drove.””It

seems that he’s getting older and more cautious!”””

“””He was locked up in the house of sin by Xi Wei’s daughter, and then captured by londee in the
submarine. Hehe ... He must have scared him, right?”””
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“’"Green,”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and said,
shouldn’t we talk business?”

since you knew that we would find this place,

“’"\Why do you want me to investigate the sunflower case? Just tell me, are you waiting for me on
wondrous Island?”
“’"Also, how’s old Li? You’re all old friends, why do you have to make things difficult for him?”
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“"”0Of course, the most important thing is, are you really the successor?’
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“"”Hehe, | know you have a lot of questions,
We can talk slowly!”””

Grimm said.””There’s no hurry. We still have some time.

“""This Island,”” Zhao Yu asked,””still yours?”””
y
“””Hehe, what do you think?”””

“As he spoke, green suddenly opened the storage box of the battery-powered car, which scared Ding
Lan so much that she quickly aimed her gun at him.”

“However, Zhao Yu knew that there were no weapons in the car, so he gently pressed Ding Lan’s hand.”
“Very quickly, green took out a heavy bag from the storage box and threw it to Zhao Yu.”

“Zhao Yu opened it and took a look, and his eyes changed!”

His pocket was full of brilliant diamonds!

“’"This is ...”” Ding Lan was also surprised when she saw this.”

nn nns

“” After going in so many circles,”” said Gelin jokingly,””isn’t the thing still mine? However, although
diamonds were good, what was the use?”

“""The things I've lost can’t be bought with diamonds!”””
Zhao Yu understood that these diamonds might be the ones he had found in the bank in South Africa.
“Unexpectedly, the tables had turned, and it was back in Grimm’s hands!”

nn

“"”So ...”” Zhao Yu had already guessed something, so he asked,””are you really the successor? But,
you’re British, so why would they let you take over londee’s criminal empire?”””

“’"Hmph, I've asked myself this question many times!”” Grimm said,””Did you know? “”Actually, we
already knew a long time ago that londee was captured by Xi Wei and was locked up in the house of
sins!”

“’”If | wanted to save him, | wouldn’t have to wait that long!”

“’"In other words, saving londee was really an unnecessary move. You've completely disrupted our
deployment and rhythm ...”””

“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu understood.””So, ever since londee was kidnapped, you’ve been controlling his
group-’)"""

“""So, the last thing you want to see is londee’s return?”””

“’"Haha,”” Grimm laughed,””do you think I’'m that shallow? Londee was so cautious, how could he be
caught by Xi Wei?”

“" As for Xi Wei, why would he take the risk of being wiped out to go against londee?”””

nn

“”" Ah? Zhao Yu was surprised.””So, you're the one behind everything? This is ... Your plan?”””



nn

“*”1t was my plan, but not my original intention!”” Grimm said,
didn’t expect that the final answer would be me!”””

what | wanted was an answer, but |

“"You ...”” Zhao Yu frowned.””What you’re saying is hard to understand!”””

“’"Hehe ... It’s okay ...”” At this time, the electric car had already driven to an Open Golf course. The old
man parked the car, pointed into the distance, and said,””there, my grave is over there

17

“’”How about ...”” He handed a golf bag to Zhao Yu and said,””Let’s Play Two rounds!”” We can chat
while we fight ...”"”

Chapter 2655: The person in the grave

Chi ...

“Grimm picked up the golf club and struck the golf ball. The White golf ball flew into the air, drew a
beautiful arc in the air, and finally landed next to the first hole. ”

“”"This isn’t a standard field, let’s just play a few rounds!”” Green had prepared a golf ball and a baseball
bat for Zhao Yu.””It’s your turn, detective!”” ”

“” Alright then!”” Zhao Yu took the cue, bent over, and hit the ball away!”
“Zhao Yu had never played golf before, so he didn’t know the rules or the techniques. ”

“However, he was an expert at playing with sticks. He had nothing but strength. After the shot, the ball
flew directly over the first hole and fell into the river.”

“There was no water in the river, but it was full of mud.”

“""Hey!”” Zhao Yu made a victory gesture and said to Ge Lin,””how is it? farther than you, right?”” ”
“7"\Well ... Okay ...”” Grimm still smiled and stretched out his hand.””Let’s talk while walking!”” He said. ”
“*" Alright!”” “”1’'m all ears!”” Zhao Yu said, putting the cue stick on his shoulder. ”

“Ding Lan was watching Grimm’s every move carefully, and at the same time, she was also carefully
observing the surroundings. ”

“At this moment, the agents with them had reported that they had found Grimm and had sent a distress
signal to the support personnel outside the island. ”

It wouldn’t be long before more agents came to the island to help them.

nn

“""Detective, have you ever heard of the saying,”” while walking on the grass, green said to Zhao
Yu,””the opponent you can see is not necessarily weak! But an opponent that you can’t see must be
terrifying!”” ”

“””0Oh?”” Zhao Yu raised his eyebrows and thought about it carefully. He then nodded and said,””I'll
write this down in a small book!”” ”



“""Hehe, that's why londee and | have completely different thoughts, but ...”” A mysterious smile
appeared on Clint’s face.””I'll say the same thing again. All of this was not my intention. Being able to
reach where we are today was not what | originally hoped for!”””

nn

“””Do you British people like to play riddles?”” Zhao Yu urged her impatiently,
time? are you waiting for something?”” ”

or, are you trying to kill

“’"Hehe,”” the old man smiled,””Il just came out of the bunker. If | wanted to kill time, why would |
come out?”””

“""You ... Um ...”” Zhao Yu shook his Golf Club.””You want to play golf? My Lord, don’t keep me in
suspense. I'm here, can’t you be more honest?”””

nn

“’"Young man, arrogance is just an appearance, not a reason,”” said Grimm in a reprimanding
tone.””You should be more patient! Ill tell you everything you want to know, but you have to be
mentally prepared for the consequences you’ll have to face!”” ”

“’”|f you wanted to kill me, you would have done so long ago!”” Zhao Yu said,””l know that you want to
get more from me, but that depends on whether you have the ability to do so!”

“”"Sir, you’re a decent man. It’s not very appropriate for me to beat you up so badly that you’re looking
for your teeth to force a confession out of you! ”

“""So, can you stop wasting time?”” ”

unn

Sure ...”” The old man smiled and pointed to the cemetery in the distance.””Do you know why my
daughter didn’t die Here to accompany me?”””

“’”| know,”” Zhao Yu said, nodding.””You're not dead! Also, your daughter has a husband, so she has to
go to her husband’s grave, right? Hmm...Your United Kingdom culture should be similar to ours, right?””

”

“’"Hmph ...”” Clint snorted coldly. His smile froze for a few seconds before he said,””I'll tell you the
answer! I’'m not the one lying in the grave. How can | let my daughter lie with a serial killer?”” ”

Whoosh ...

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu suddenly realized something and got goosebumps all over. ”

nnn

“’"You’re saying,”” Zhao Yu said,””you took the Dragon Core ...

nns

“”"This kind of murderous devil should be used even after he’s dead!”” Grimm said,””in order to pass off
the fake as the real one, after | killed him, | sewed back the ear | cut off! ”

“”"And | even put on makeup for him and made him look like me, so that ... | could completely disappear
from this world and no one would remember me!”

nn-n

“’"Even ...”” The old man’s face turned gloomy.””You even hid it from my daughter ...

nn

“’"Holy sh * t...”” Zhao Yu was shocked. He was carrying the heavy bag as he asked,””so, these are all

your plans?”” The diamond ... Too?”””



“*”0Of course, for my retirement, it must be carefully planned,”” Grimm said.””The diamond is also a
necessary part. Only by giving up the diamond will those sensitive people believe that I'm really dead!!””

”

“”You killed long dan ... Just to avenge Ping Cheng’s Xin Jia?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

nn

“"Yes, | am!”” Grimm gave an affirmative answer,
women, but also my life! ”

after my wife divorced me, | not only doubted

“”It was miss Xinjia who gave me a new life and hope ...”” Grimm slowed down his pace and fell into
the memories of the past.””She let me know that there are such pure and kind women in this world! ”

“""If ... It wasn’t for that despicable left-ear assassin, my life would have changed completely. We might
still be living happily on Miracle Island, living the life we wanted!”

nn nn

“"”S0, in other words,
miss Xin Jia, but also my future

Grimm looked at the grave in the distance,””the Dragon Core not only killed
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IIIII ”

“""So, all these years, you have been looking for the murderer!”” Zhao Yu asked,””until 2009?

“""Yes, | spent a lot of resources to chase him for most of my life!”” Grimm said,””I’ve finally found him!
But what’s ironic is that he lives in London, only a block away from my place!”” ”

?IIII ”

“""So ..."” Zhao Yu asked,””he admitted to everything, but how many people did he kill? 19

nn

“””No, 21, or more,
When | caught this person, he also showed signs of dementia due to his ears ...

Grimm said,””because even the Dragon Core herself can’t remember clearly!

nnn

“mE* ck1”” Zhao Yu was speechless.””What a murderous demon!”” ”

“""Yes,”” Gelin agreed.””He’s a murderous demon. | wanted to write about him in my book, but because
| caught him and wanted to torture him, | didn’t reveal the left-ear case to the public!”””

“’”You ... You tortured him?”” Zhao Yu heard the most terrifying thing. ”
llllllYes' Why not?llll ”

“At this moment, the two of them had already walked up to Grimm’s golf ball. Grimm swung the golf
club and hit the ball directly into the distance. He had no intention of letting the ball go into the hole. ”
“’”I'm not a saint. To deal with such a crazy, murderous demon, | can only use more vicious means!”” ”
“""So, you cut off his ear too?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“’"Hmph,”” gerlyn snorted coldly.””It’s not just one ear. I'll also let him bleed regularly and then inject
him with nutrient fluids. I'll let him have a taste of being blood sacrificed!”” ”

“""Blood sacrifice ...”” Zhao Yu frowned.””So, the Dragon Core really started killing people because of
the Luofu Dao?”” ”

Chapter 2656: professor Lin



“’”Did he ... Tell you everything?”” “”What’s going on with the left ear case and the Luofu road?”” Zhao
Yu asked as they walked to the next cave on the cold golf course.”

“"”Hehe, the answer isn’t that complicated,”” green said.””The Luofu Dao originated from a Chinese
doctor Who was down and out. His name can’t be verified. According to long dan, this man’s surname is
Lin. Some people call him Mr. Lin, while others call him Dr. Lin!”

“’"In the 1970s, Dr. Lin was practicing medicine in Liverpool, but he was involved in a serious medical
accident and his license was revoked!”

“""Later, he faked his id and went to work as a waiter on an ocean liner. At that time, long dan
happened to be performing on the ship, and the two got to know each other.”

“’"Perhaps, he has a grudge against this world? Professor Lin did not want to be manipulated by fate.
He fabricated a book called “”secret of Luofu”” out of thin air and officially began his wizard career

nn 1”7

“’"He said that his ‘Luofu secret technique’ was a secret technique of longevity that was excavated from
an ancient tomb. The ancient people could gain a hundred years of life by practicing this technique, and
could even live to more than 150 years old!”

nn:

“’”Hehe ...”"” Gelin smiled and put a golf ball on the ground. He then said to Zhao Yu,””it’s your turn! The
next hole is next to the olive tree. Let’s see if you can make a hole in one. “””

“Zhao Yu aimed and shot. The grass flew out, but the ball didn’t move!”

“""\Wow, you’ve really made me look at you in a new light!”” Grimm smiled.””It’s okay. I'll give you
another chance!”””

“’"Thanks!”” Zhao Yu waved the cue and finally hit the ball, but because he used too much force, the
ball fell right on the tree!”

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu asked awkwardly,””how many points does this count as?”””

“’"Hehehe ...”” Grimm laughed kindly and motioned for the two to continue forward. At the same time,
he said,””professor Lin began to build momentum for his Luofu secret Arts. He compiled books, created
non-existent statues, and various pills ...”

nn

“’”I'm guessing that professor Lin believed in his own sorcery so that people would believe in it?”

“’"He used the advanced medical skills he had learned to deceive patients with various diseases and
then said that it was the credit of the secret technique of Luofu!”

“’"There were all kinds of people on the ship, and those who were cured all believed it and began to
spread the news for him, and he soon became famous!”

“""Long dan said that he didn’t care too much at the beginning. He didn’t believe that professor Lin’s
Secret technique was real, but he didn’t resist it.”

“7” After that, they even broke off contact ...”



“””He only heard that professor Lin’s actions were quickly known by the higher-ups of the liner and they
chased him off the ship!”

“” After that, he went to Xiangjiang. At that time, Xiangjiang had not returned yet. He continued his
career as a charlatan in Xiangjiang. He deceived many people and became a little famous.”

nn nn

“*”1 know about Peter’s Red bathtub case. In fact,”” Grimm said,
Academy, | met Peter in person, but | didn’t say anything.”

at the ball of the Royal Design

nn

green continued,””Peter must have met this Dr. Lin in Xiangjiang and was deeply

‘?” nn

“’"I"'m guessing,
convinced of his secret Arts, which was why he committed the shocking red bathtub case!

“""Oh?"” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked,””didn’t you interrogate long dan? What did he
say? Did professor Lin tell him about the Peter red bathtub case?”””

“’"How could that be possible?”” Green smiled again.””It’s impossible for Dr. Lin to tell long dan about
Peter. Of course, long dan doesn’t dare to ask!”

nn

“’"However, we can guess that,”” green said,””not long after, professor Lin returned to his hometown in
Yunzhou and opened a pharmacy in Yunzhou. Then, he continued to spread his secret technique of
Luofu under the guise of a pharmacy!”

“””Peter also accepted an invitation from a company in Yunzhou to design a house, so they should have
been in direct contact ... But ...”” Green said,””as for why Peter killed and how he died after being
arrested, all of them are unsolved mysteries!”””

“"”peter was a eunuch,”” Zhao Yu said.””Because of a car accident, his male function was affected, so he
felt inferior and distressed.”

“’"He hoped that the Luofu secret skill could help him regain his glory, so he committed the red bathtub
Case!”llll

“"Oh? “’I see ..."”” Green looked at Zhao Yu.””You’ve helped me solve another mystery. Very good!"”””
“’"Then ... Do you know how he died?”””

“*”1 don’t know,”” Zhao Yu said.””I've seen the records. It should be a serious heart disease, but because
there is no autopsy, it can only be an unsolved mystery!”

“’"But ... It’s not a big deal anymore!”””

nn

“7”0h ... I'm still a little curious,”” Grimm said.””How evil is professor Lin?”” Everything was made up.
Why did he mislead Peter? He knew that the blood sacrifice was a lie, so why did he ask Peter to kill
people?llllll

“’"Maybe ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Professor Lin’s original intention was to let the other party retreat. He
couldn’t tell Peter that his secret skill didn’t work, so he created an impossible condition to make Peter

oann

give up.

“’"But ...”” Green continued,””he didn’t expect that Peter had already gone mad and actually did it!”””



nn

“"”S0,”” Zhao Yu continued,””after Peter was arrested, Dr. Lin was so scared that he thought the police

would arrest him, so he ran away

IIIII”

nn

“””But ... The scattered seeds still sprouted and bore fruit,”” Grimm said without stopping.””He took in
an apprentice named Zhang Tingshan in Yunzhou, and this apprentice also believed in the art of blood
sacrifice

1
“’"In order to save his daughter, he killed seven innocent girls. But in the end, his daughter still died!”
“""Your girlfriend and colleagues are working on this case in Yunzhou, right?”””

Whoosh ...

“In that instant, Zhao Yu and Ding Lan both shivered.”

Grimm’s words obviously had other meanings.

“The red bathtub case that Miao Ying and the others solved in Yunzhou was top secret, and outsiders
did not know the specific situation at all.”

“Yet, Grimm was able to accurately tell what had happened in the clouds Plains. It was obvious that he
had already made arrangements there.”

“At the same time, what did he mean by these words? was he implying something?”

“The air froze for a few seconds, and only the sound of the sea breeze could be heard.”

nn

“’"Then ... What happened after that?”” In the end, Zhao Yu broke the silence and asked green,””where

did professor Lin go after that, and how did he instigate the Dragon Core?”””

nn

“’"Then, then ...”” Gring said slowly,””professor Lin had nowhere to go. He was most familiar with
United Kingdom, so he returned to London unwilling to give up, he continued to do his old job and
promoted his secret Arts of Luofu in London ...”””

“As green continued to explain, Ding Lan got the hint and entered the contact Password on her phone.
She reminded the agents to immediately inform their colleagues in Yunzhou to protect Miao Ying and
the Special Investigation Team members!”

“""But, his methods were not popular in London where medical technology was developed ...”” Green
said.””So, his savings were spent very quickly, and his clinic was almost closed!”

“’"He lost his will to fight in his old age and started to drown his sorrows in alcohol. It was in the tavern
that he met the Dragon Core who was also worried about his ears ...”””

Chapter 2657: rejuvenation

The White golf ball rolled forward and accurately fell into the hole without a flag pole.



A dark cloud suddenly appeared on the horizon. The sea breeze blew up some fallen leaves and dust. It
seemed that a heavy rain was coming.

nn

“’”|sn’t the weather changing a little too fast?”” Zhao Yu asked casually,””what did the weather forecast

Say?”” ”

aunn nn n
Hehe ...

IM

“Gerlin smiled and bent down, reaching into the hole to get the bal

“Ding Lan kept his gun aimed at the old man as he was digging, afraid that it wasn’t a ball that he was
taking out.”

“’"That's it, that’s it ...”” Grimm took out a golf ball and said,””the weather on the island changes so
quickly! You’ll be fine once you get used to it!”” ”

“Then, he put the ball on the ground and said to Zhao Yu,””There are still four holes left, let’s continue!
It’s your turn! We don’t have many balls left, can you please stop playing randomly?”” ”

“7” Alright!”” Zhao Yu smiled faintly, aimed the cue into the distance, and hit it lightly. ”

“The golf ball rolled forward and down a slope. However, it was blocked by a foreign object on the lawn
after a short while. ”

The foreign object looked like a piece of steel plate. It was unknown if it was a wreckage that fell from
the helicopter back then or a shrapnel from an explosion ...

“"Tsk tsk ...”"” Zhao Yu asked,””how does this count? Shouldn’t you spare me?”” ”

aun nn

" Grimm obviously didn’t understand what ““spare me”” meant, so he said,
blame your bad luck!”””

aunn nn

no, you can only

“As they spoke, the two of them walked down the hill, with Ding Lan following closely behind. ”
“On the way, Ding Lan kept in touch with her agents. ”

“At first, his companions had asked her for permission because the entrance of the bunker where
Grimm had appeared had been open all along. They wanted to go in and explore. ”

“However, Ding Lan stopped them, saying that the situation wasn’t clear yet, and that they shouldn’t act
rashly. They should guard the entrance first and wait for the reinforcements to arrive. ”

nn

“”Sir,”” Zhao Yu asked green,
happened after that was long Dan’s own confession

since long dan saw Dr. Lin, does that mean that everything that

? nn n

nn

“""Yes, | am!”” Green said,””when we were drinking, long dan told Dr. Lin that she was suffering from
hearing loss in her left ear. She told him that it was a fatal blow to an artist like him. It was equivalent to
killing him!”

“”"Then, perhaps because Dr. Lin had too much to drink, or because he was agitated by Peter’s
incident,”” green said,””he told Longdan that he could help her cure her ears!”””



“*”0Of course long dan didn’t believe it, because his ear was already sentenced to death by the doctor.
The doctor also said that he would lose his hearing in his right ear sooner or later, and then he would
become a real deaf person!”

“""Professor Lin told him the method. He said that according to the secret skill of Luofu, he could
recover his hearing as long as seven young women sacrificed their blood for him!”

nn

“’"It’s not just about hearing,”” Grimm said.””It’s also about extending his life and making him

younger!”””

?” ”nn

“’"Holy shit!”” Zhao Yu repeated,””regaining youth? do you think he would believe such nonsense

nn

“""Of course he doesn’t believe it!”” Grimm continued,””that matter is basically just a joke! However,
for some reason, professor Lin opened his bag on the spot and gave him a book that recorded the
method of blood sacrifice. ”

“””He also said that if you want to recover your ears, you just have to do as the book says! ”

“’"The Dragon Core asked him why anyone would agree to help him with the blood sacrifice. If it wasn’t
handled well, it would take his life! ”

“’”In the end, professor Lin just smiled and left without answering his question ... ”

“””That’s also ... The last time long dan will see him!”” Green said,””long dan said that they met four
times in the bar in London. After professor Lin handed him the book, he never appeared again. He
disappeared from the world ...”” ”

“At this time, the two arrived at the foot of the hill. Grimm took out a new golf ball and played it. ”
“After the ball flew up, it went straight in the direction of the cemetery. ”
Zhao Yu saw this and followed suit.

“This time, his Kung Fu was better. The ball followed Grimm’s landing point and fell on the same piece of
grass...”

“’”Dragoncore said that he read the book later and understood that the blood sacrifice of living people
could only be completed by killing people ...”” Grimm continued to tell the past.””So, he threw the book
somewhere! ”

“’"But, not long after, two things happened!”” Green stretched out two fingers.””First, the news of
Peter’s Red bathtub case has spread to London long dan realized that the red bathtub case has a great
connection with Dr. Lin!”

“’” At the same time, he began to doubt the feasibility of the blood sacrifice. If it was all a lie, then why
would Grimm, as an architect, do it? ”

nn

“’"The second thing is that his condition has started to deteriorate,”” green said.””He didn’t want others

to know about his condition, so he kept it a secret. ”

“""As a result, he performed badly in several performances. The conductor talked to him a few times
and even said that he wanted to tell the higher-ups ...”” ”



“””Long dan is scared. He’s afraid of losing his job and career. He’s been playing the violin his whole life.
He can’t imagine what it will be like if he leaves the band!”

unn

So, he went around looking for doctors and even tried to wear a hearing aid, but the doctor told him
that it was neurotic deafness, and auxiliary things couldn’t help him!”

“’”In his despair, he remembered the Luofu secret skill that professor Lin had left him. Then, he began
to live a life of sin ... ”

“*"I don’t think | need to say more about what happened after that, right?”” ”

“””0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded, then asked,””l don’t have to say anything else, but what | want to ask the
most is, did it work?”” ”

“’”Maybe professor Lin’s method has a certain psychological effect?”” Grimm said,””after killing the first
two people, long dan really felt that his ears had improved!”

“""Therefore, this strengthened his confidence and allowed him to continue. He killed all seven people

”

“’”However, after it was completed, the Dragon Core was disappointed to find out that the blood
sacrifice technique was a lie! Not only did his ear not get better, but the other ear also started to
deteriorate ... ”

“’"However, Pandora’s Box has already been opened, and the Dragon Core has already gone berserk,
and it can’t be stopped!”

unn

Just like that, the left-ear assassin was born ... ”

“’"The reason why he didn’t do anything between 1995 and 1999,”” Grimm said,””was that the medical
field had the technology of ear artificial ears and ear transplantation. He wanted to change his situation
through surgery.”

wunn

So, during those four years, he had several operations in order to stay in the band!”

“’"Unfortunately, all the operations failed. Not only did he leave the band, but he also became
completely deaf ... ”

“’"However, this still did not end his killing. From 1999 to 2003, he began to pay for his own expenses to
go to other countries to kill people, until his physical condition no longer allowed it! ”

“””In Mexico City, it was his last time. Not only did he fail to kidnap her, but he was also beaten up by
the woman. He was almost caught by the police! ”

nnn

“"”So, from then on, he realized that he could no longer be a left-ear killer ...

“""0h ... | see, but ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””l still don’t quite understand why he cut off the victim’s
ear.”

“’"|s it to keep it as a memento? Or ... Was it a certain requirement of the ritual? Where are the ears?””

”



Chapter 2658: martial arts fanatic

“7"\What!!?”” When Grimm gave an answer, Zhao Yu was so shocked that he stopped in his tracks.””Is it
that perverted? ”

“"”Before, | was wondering what method he used to get the ear out of customs!”

“””1 didn’t expect it to be like this ...”” Zhao Yu said in surprise.””He ate the Pixiu?!”” Did ... Professor Lin
ask him to do this, or ... Does the Dragon Core like it?”” ”

“””The Dragon Core said that this was recorded in professor Lin’s Secret technique!”” Grimm said
indifferently,””he has to eat the left ear of the blood sacrifice to cure his own ear disease!”” ”

“”"This ... This professor Lin is also a complete pervert!”” Zhao Yu said,””he used the Dragon Core to
make fun of people like green, right? ”

“"”Preposterous! Is he still alive? Have you investigated this professor Lin?"" ”

“”No,”” Grimm replied simply.””If this person was still alive, he would be more than 100 years old! He
would probably have died on the streets of London ”

“”However, there’s a man’s will,”” Grimm said.””Even if Dr. Lin lied to them, Peter and Dragon pill can’t
kill people for this, right?”” ”

|77 n

“””To put it bluntly, they are the ones who have sinned and are unforgivable

“""This case ...”” Zhao Yu sighed.””If they had met a super detective like me earlier, there wouldn’t have
been so many deaths!”””

wunn 177 nn

Oh, really? You're really a crazy detective!”” Green looked at Zhao Yu and said,

mocking me!”

you’re obviously

“” After miss Xinjia was killed, | gave up all my career and invested a lot of money and energy to find the
murderer!”

“’"But after searching for 18 years, | finally found something! ”

“’”In that era where information technology was not developed, it was very difficult to solve such a
case! | even thought that the murderer was a native of Tokyo, so | spent a lot of energy on the local
areal”

“’"Later, when | found out that similar cases had happened in other parts of the world, | realized that
this international serial murder case was a big deal! ”

“’"However, even so, it took me a long time to gradually lock onto the Dragon Core! “”Although | found
out about the Royal Symphony Orchestra, long dan left after 1995!”

“’"That’s why this case has been investigated for so many years ... But ...”” At this time, Grimm looked at
the cemetery in the distance and said,””fortunately, | finally found him!”” He had avenged miss Xin Jia! ”



nn

“””Zhao Yu, do you think ...”” He kept talking about the grave,””that | let him sleep on such a beautiful

island, is it too easy for him? ”

“” After a few years, should we dig out his body and burn his Bones to Ashes?”” ”

unn nn

Sure, | have no objections!”” Zhao Yu said,””the murderers that I've caught have all been punished by
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the law

“"”| say ... Sir ...”” Zhao Yu raised the corners of his mouth and asked,””The Grudge between you and the
Dragon Core has nothing to do with me! | don’t understand why you entrusted Juliet to me to
investigate this case. ”

“’”Not only did you catch the murderer, but you also put him on trial. What do you mean by”” let me
know Illl?”” 4

nn

“’"Hehe ...”” Grimm smiled mysteriously as he held the cue stick and said,””you and Female are made

from the same mold. You always like to ask the obvious!”” ”

“””No, no, no,”” Zhao Yu denied.””It’s understandable that you left the diamond puzzle behind, but it’s
not easy for me to investigate this case!”” ”

")II ”nn

“””Could it be ... Just to play golf with me like this

“’"Haha ...”” Green patted Zhao Yu’s shoulder and pulled him away like an old friend.””You’re right,
everything | did was for our meeting today, crazy detective!”” ”

“" Alright then,”” Zhao Yu took the opportunity to lay his cards on the table.””In that case, let’s not
waste any more time. Let’s get down to business, shall we?”” What do you want?”

“’"Next, isn’t it time to tell the story of the successor?”” ”
Illllle . Good’ good!”” n

“Grimm smiled kindly again. He had not reached his destination yet, but he took out a golf ball in
advance and hit it far away! ”

nn

“7” Alright!”” Zhao Yu gave him a thumbs up and said,””well, I’'m old but strong! | thought the successor
would be a young man, but | didn’t expect it to be you ... Hmm...How many years older are you than
londee?”” ”

nn

green took out another ball and threw it in front of Zhao Yu.””Come on, it’s

|77 n

“’"You did it on purpose,
your turn!”” This time, we’re competing to see who can hit further

“” Alright! I’'m happy to accompany you!”” ”
“Zhao Yu spat on his palm, then swung the golf club and hit the golf ball accurately! ”

“After the previous experiments, Zhao Yu had already mastered the essentials. This shot was like an
arrow that had left the bow. It flew in the air for a long time before finally landing, but it was more than
ten meters away from the ball that Grimm had hit ... ”



“’”\Wow, no matter how old you are, you're still an old man!”” Grimm gently clapped his hands and
said,””come on, let’s talk at my tombstone

|”

“""I've said it before. I'll tell you everything you want to know!”” ”

“"”It’s less than a hundred meters from here to the cemetery,”” Zhao Yu said.””It’s only a minute or two
by walking. Why did you say that you would die in a minute or two?”””

“As he spoke, Zhao Yu checked the invisible detector in his head, but still didn’t find any dangerous
items. ”

“”Um ... That’s fine, but ...”” Clint turned around and looked at Ding Lan.””Lady, can you let us talk
alone?”””

“’"This ...”” Ding Lan was in a difficult position, afraid that Zhao Yu would be in trouble. ”

unn |77

Sure, no problem!”” Zhao Yu was bold, and he immediately signaled to Ding Lan. ”

“”And ...”” Clint tapped his ear,””you have to take this thing off too! Because what I’'m going to discuss
with you next must be kept absolutely confidential!”” ”

“"”Sure, no problem!”” Zhao Yu quickly took off the communication device from his ear and handed it to
Ding Lan.”

“”"\lery good!”” Clint nodded his head in satisfaction.””| really like the way you do things. If we weren’t
enemies, we could definitely be good friends!”” ”

nn

“""1t doesn’t matter if we’re enemies!”” Zhao Yu took the opportunity to say,
to switch sides, we can still be friends!”” ”

as long as you’re willing

“"”Hehe,”” Grimm’s smile froze a little. He pointed to the grave in the distance and said,””let’s go!””
Let's talk Wh'le we Walk!”” ”

“7” Alright!”” Zhao Yu agreed, and the two of them threw away their golf equipment, then walked
towards the cemetery, one after another. ”

“Actually, Zhao Yu had two listening devices on him, so even without his communication device, Ding
Lan and the others could still hear what they were saying. ”

“Grimm’s steps were very steady. Although he was old, he was still in good spirits. ”

“»Zhao Yu,”” green said to Zhao Yu as they walked,””Did you know? When | was young, | really yearned
for Eastern culture, especially your wuxia culture!”””

nn;

“Zhao Yu cursed in his heart, thinking,””is old bastard talking nonsense with me again?"” ”

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu deliberately pulled the topic back on track.””I don’t know wuxia, | just want to
know my successor!”” ”

“’"Hehe ...”” Grimm laughed.””Do you like Jin Yong or Gu Long?”” ”



“"”| like the successor!”” Zhao Yu insisted. ”

nnsy

“’"Have you heard of the Azure Dragon Society?”” Grimm asked again,””it’s a novel written by the
ancient dragon!”” ”

|77 ”

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu started to scold him,””you’re not interesting like this, old man

nn

“’"No, listen to me!”” Grimm said seriously,””every word | say is telling you the truth of the matter! You

have to listen carefully ...”” ”

Chapter 2659: two-faced

“More and more dark clouds gathered, and the clouds were getting thicker and thicker, indicating that a
storm was inevitable.”

“The wind was mixed with some grass and leaves, and it tickled Zhao Yu’s face.”

nn

“’"\Well, Azure Dragon Society, ancient dragon ...”” Zhao Yu waved his hand and said,””can you explain?

What’s the meaning of this?”””

nn

“’"In Gu Long’s novels, the Azure Dragon Society is an extremely mysterious organization,”” Grimm

said.””The Azure Dragon society’s people have always been unscrupulous!”

“’" Anyone who works for the Azure Dragon Association must die if they fail!l”””

aunn nn nn;

."” zhao yu squinted his eyes.””it’s a little awkward for a foreign old man to tell me a China wuxia
novel!llll”

ann;

in that book, the protagonist was an undercover agent. he was determined to break into the azure
dragon society and spy on this martial arts organization that had been in the martial arts world for
hundreds of years!”

wunn

so, he tried his best to complete the higher-level tasks, from the lowest-level member to the high-
level member.”

“’"he discovered that the azure dragon society was very well organized. it had many branches and many
secret organizations. these organizations were independent of each other, but they were also a
complete entity!”

“"”he wanted to see who was the real controller of this huge organization!”

“’"driven by his strong curiosity, he tried his best to climb up and finally reached the peak of the entire
organization!”

aunn nn

when he reached the peak, he discovered a huge secret,”” grimm said.””he found out that he had
become the president of the azure dragon society! he has become the most powerful man in the azure
dragon society!”””

“""this ...”” zhao yu frowned and began to ponder the meaning behind green’s story.”



“at this time, they had already arrived at the cemetery. the railings of the cemetery had long been
destroyed. they stepped over the steps and came to grimm’s own tombstone.”

unn nn

the azure dragon society’s

III

only then did the protagonist understand,”” clint continued his story,
most powerful aspect is its system. whoever does the best will become the president

“’’however ... even if he becomes the president, he can’t spy on the entire system. he can’t understand
how the entire organization operates!”

“’”Now, do you know how | got my position as the successor?”””

“"I’Il go!”” Zhao Yu was speechless.”” Are you kidding me? Are you saying that londee’s criminal empire
is the Azure Dragon Society, and you ... Are just an undercover agent?”””

“""Hehe, why not?”” The old man sat on the stone platform next to the tombstone and continued,””a
long, long time ago, our Intelligence Agency knew that there was such a sinister and ruthless criminal
organization in the world!”

“’"They use despicable means to attack the construction projects of various countries around the world.
They also use assassinations, political conspiracies, man-made plagues, and so on!”

“*”Sometimes, their behavior seems to be the same as that of terrorists, but in fact, behind all their
crimes, there are huge commercial interests!”

“""So, after the diamond incident, | investigated the mysterious criminal organization with my
colleagues while tracking down the whereabouts of the Dragon Core!”

“’” At the beginning, we thought that this organization was serving the US government and was acting as
their fighter! However, all the events that happened later proved that they should be independent
existences.”

“’"This criminal empire doesn’t listen to any government, but many governments have been threatened
by them and have come to serve them!”

“’” Among them is the most powerful country, the US. We even suspect that they’re controlling the US
political world, thus burying an unstable factor in this world!”

“’"Therefore, | was assigned to this mission in the face of danger. | began to use my special identity to
try and get in touch with this organization. | tried to join them and obtain more reliable information.”””

“’"It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu grinned.””You’re really a spy? And he’s at the highest position?”””

nn |

“’"It does sound a little ridiculous!”” Grimm took out a cigarette from his pocket, lit it up, and said,
know you don’t smoke, so | brought this one. Well ... To be exact, | stole one!”

“’"My private doctor is very long-winded, and according to his request, | must live to a hundred years
old, just like that unknown professor Lin!”

nn

“’"Hehe ...”” The old man took a puff and said,””I’'m thinking, if professor Lin heard about this, would he

encourage me to do a blood sacrifice

?” nn



“””You ... You really have a strange way of thinking!”” Zhao Yu saw that Ge Lin had sat down, so he
wiped off the dried flowers on the stone platform and sat down on it.”

nn nn

“”"Where were we? “"That’s right ... you can say that

I’'m a spy, right? But I’'m more like a two-faced person

Grimm took another deep puff and continued,

I”

“””Due to our high suspicion that there is an infiltration within the British, only a few people know about
this.”

“" After that, just like the diamond incident, | basically fought alone. With my own efforts, | got closer
and closer to the criminal group!”

“’"|ater on, because of my generosity, i gradually got to know a lot more people.”

“unn:

it’s just like what i said about the azure dragon society. some people are clearly working hard for that
criminal organization, but they don’t know it themselves.”

unn:

i provided them with some money-laundering services and some illegal information transactions ...”

unn:

i was still carefully investigating them, but i didn’t realize that i had already become one of them

1”7

“’"|ater on, after a long time, i finally understood this principle ...”

llllllil

ve done a lot for them, but it’s like i’'m serving invisible people. i know that the people who do
business with me don’t know that they are also members of this organization.”

oaunn;

it was then that i realized that this organization was beyond my imagination

'II

unn

after that, i patiently waited for an opportunity and set up many difficulties. only then did i finally
move up another level and start to come into contact with some new people!”

wunn 1”7

among them is the richest man in the world, londee

“""for a period of time, we have been cooperating with each other, and it has always been a shady
business. it was a business that attacked the technological development of other countries!”

wunn

they collect money from both sides and use their powerful technological advantages to wantonly
crush those technology companies that could have developed well, making them lose all their capital
and go bankrupt!”

“’"|londee is a cruel and merciless man who devours people without even spitting out their bones. he’s
far beyond my imagination. since then, i’'ve been suspecting if he’s the leader of this criminal group.”

“’"but, he is the richest man in the world. how could such a cautious criminal empire be led by a public
figure in such a high-profile way?”

aunn

with this suspicion, i approached him step by step and became his advisor. i planned many projects
for him and gained his trust ...”

nn nn

“’"but, my conscience is also condemning me.”” grimm pointed to his heart.””you can’t imagine that in

order to suppress the target, he could even kill thousands of people in fake natural disasters

III

ann 'IIII”

this kind of evil person really shouldn’t be living in this world



“"”S0 ..."”” Zhao Yu said,””you colluded with you SUFU and the seat, and let the seat kidnap him!1?”””

“”"That’s right,”” Grimm said with a smile,””but to be more precise, I'm just adding fuel to the fire in the
dark. The seat itself has a deep conflict with londee.”””

Oh ...

“Zhao Yu had heard about this from Xi menena before. Back then, when their business had been
booming, they had suffered a devastating blow from londee, so they bore a grudge.”

nn nn

what | didn’t expect was that after

|70

“"However,”” Grimm held the cigarette in his hand and said,
londee’s kidnapping, | would suddenly stand at the top of this criminal empire!!

Chapter 2660: what do you want?

nn

“""This ... Is quite sudden!”” Zhao Yu looked at the dark clouds in the distance and asked,””are you
ready?”” ”n

“””\Ne have an electric car, and there are umbrellas on the electric car!”” Grimm put out his cigarette
and replied indifferently. ”

nn

“””No, | mean,”” Zhao Yu corrected her,””when you stand at the top of the criminal empire, are you

ready?ﬂﬂ n

nn

“’”Hehe ... I've never thought about this before!”” Grimm said,””at that time, it did come a little

suddenly!”

“"”but, it’s still okay! ”

wunn nn

after londee’s disappearance, i’'ve been in charge of the overall situation,”” grimm said.””because i'm
good at disguising myself, i found a substitute to act as londee so that the outside world would not know
about londee’s kidnapping ... ”

aunn ' ”

the substitute is very bad, so there are times when i have to do it myself

|77 nn

“’"but ... my identity was a little complicated back then!”” grimm said,””my original intention was to be
a spy, but as i worked, i reached the highest position. so, i have to be clear about what i need!”

ann

originally, according to my previous thoughts, i wanted to expose or destroy this criminal empire.

'”

but, when i reached the peak, i found that things were far more difficult than i thought

aunn

according to the organization’s rules, if i do anything that is not beneficial to the organization, i will
be questioned immediately. if it gets serious, i might even lose my life! ”

oaunn;

isn’t it ... hard to imagine? however, these were all facts

'II

“’”Do you know why, after londee returned, he went crazy to take revenge on his daughter, who was
sitting in the VIP seats, as well as you, Female Miao, and those companies that stole londee technology’s
patent?”



“""Because, according to the organization’s system, he has fallen into a credit crisis. If he can’t
successfully take revenge and restore his status as a criminal empire, then not only will he lose his life,
but he will also lose his family!”” ”

Boom! Boom! Boom!
A burst of muffled Thunder interrupted Grimm’s story.

“More and more dark clouds gathered, and there were already raindrops in the air. A few chirping
seagulls flew past in the sky, as if they were avoiding a storm!”

nn nn:

“"You’ll hear it more clearly in chronological order,”” Grimm continued,””in order to eliminate any
worries, I've been planning for two years and finally came up with a plan to fake my death!”

“”|t was to avoid my astute detective friends and the British intelligence personnel. ”

“"”| even bribed the coroner and the laboratory Technician who examined the body, and I hid it from my
daughter,”” green said.””Do you remember what | told you before?”” ”

“7” A visible opponent is not necessarily weak, but an invisible opponent is definitely terrifying! Londee
and | are two extremes. He uses his high-profile identity as a cover, while | need to be completely
invisible! ”

“" After my successful death, | officially took over londee’s authority and began to plan the Grand future
of this criminal empire! ”

“’"You might ask, in fact, | already have absolute power and money that | can’t finish spending even in
ten lifetimes, but why do | still want to do that? Isn’t that right?”” ”

“Zhao Yu nodded. “”Yes!”” Why?"””

wunn nn

the answer is simple,”” grimm said.””because i have no choice. although i’'m already at the top, there
are many things that i can’t decide!”

oaunn;

if i die, there will be a new person to take my place. ”

“unmn:

if i appear too weak and not as tough as londee, i will also be replaced!”

aunn nn nn;

zhao yu,”” green paused, then said,””i know that you once intercepted secret information in the
landing. do you know that? that was just the tip of the iceberg of this criminal empire! ”

wunn

the things they’ve done are hard for ordinary people to imagine. they can even control an entire
country and do whatever they want!”””

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””what do you want? Lord successor?”” ”

nn

“”It was a mistake for you to save londee,”” Grimm said.”” A long time ago, | had the opportunity to
send someone to the house of sin to exterminate the weeds and roots!”

“’"But I'm worried that if | do that, the organization will suspect me.”

“""Because of the diamond incident, Xi Wei broke up with me a long time ago! | can’t contact him either

nnn



“Next, Grimm told a lot of his past, which sounded a little long-winded. ”

“””Londee is back,”” Zhao Yu asked,””why didn’t he take revenge on you? Doesn’t he know that you're
the mastermind behind this?”” ”

unn

Of course | don ‘t! Xi Wei and | were enemies to begin with, and regarding londee’s kidnapping, | was
only adding fuel to the fire, no one knew about it ... ”

nn nnn

“’However,”” Clint’s expression darkened,””that old fox, Yusoff, is different. Fortunately ...

nn nnn

“’"Fortunately, he’s dead now!”” Zhao Yu said,””no wonder you were in such a hurry to kill him.

“"Hehe, it’s not like that. After all, I'm already a dead man!”” Grimm replied,””otherwise, | would have
been in trouble when londee captured the chieftain!”””

“"”So, when londee went to Seoul to seek revenge from me,”” Zhao Yu said,””you took the opportunity
to pull out the firewood from the cauldron ... Could it be that ... Jiang Kui ... Jiang Kui was also bribed by
you?llll n

“7” Almost!”” Green smiled.””But not in my name. Jiang Kui is just a pawn!”””
“Looking at the kind-looking old man, Zhao Yu felt a chill run down his spine. ”
“If all of her previous encounters were planned by him, then this person was too terrifying, right? ”

“However, for him to be able to climb to the top of the criminal empire, he naturally had a powerful
side, right?”

nn nn

“” After getting rid of londee, my position became more stable,”” Grimm continued,
plan a Great Purge to completely eradicate londee’s remaining forces. ”

next, | began to

“’”I"'m using the organization’s rules. When a threat is exposed, | have the right to eliminate them and
replace them!”””

wunn

So, the multi-millionaire’s building incident is one of them?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“""Yes, the multi-millionaire’s building has become a watershed!”” Grimm said,””l have to say that I've
planned everything out, but there was one variable, and that variable was you, the crazy detective!”””

“’"In your plan,”” Zhao Yu said,””l should have died in the multi-millionaire’s building, right?”” ”

nn nn

“’"But, not only did you not die,”” Grimm suddenly stopped smiling and said seriously,””you even killed
the elite troops of the Yakshas! In our opinion, this kind of thing is simply impossible. It’s more ridiculous
than a fantasy!”””

“""|s that so?”” Zhao Yu frowned and tried to recall. He then said angrily,””I don’t think so. It feels like a
bunch of idiots ...”” ”

ann nn

. Grimm was speechless for a few seconds before he continued,””you’ve messed up my plan! | had
no choice but to turn my cannon towards the Yakshas before | could successfully train my new
members!”



“”” According to the organization’s rules, if you fail a mission seriously, you will be purged! That’s why ... |
arranged for that assassination in Tokyo. The sniper was my man. | wanted to use you to eliminate the
remaining Yakshas!”

“””Similarly, the cancer cells didn’t look after Lee Bencheng and the five agents. His death is inevitable

nn n

“””0Oh ...”” By this point, Zhao Yu had basically figured out the development of the situation, but he still
had one question he didn’t quite understand. He immediately asked,””successor, can you now tell me
what you want to do by leading me to Miracle Island?”” ”



